OFFICERS

PRESIDENT
William Ow

VICE PRESIDENT
Owen Brown

SECRETARY
Claire Biancalana

CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER

Alan Aman

PAST PRESIDENT
Leola Lapides

COMMUNITY
REPRESENTATIVES
Rob Allen

Linda Burroughs

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

David Heald

Kelly Nesheim

Amy Newell

June Padilla Ponce
Patty Quillin

Maria Esther Rodriguez
Gun Ruder

Karen Semingson
Kate Terrell

Rachel Wedeen

COLLEGE TRUSTEE
REPRESENTATIVES
Gary Reece

Rachael Spencer
Donna Ziel

COLLEGE STAFF
REPRESENTATIVES
Matthew E. Wetstein

President

Sue Gochis
VP Student Services

Victoria Lewis
VP Administrative Services

Kathleen Welch
VP Instruction

Enrique Buelna
Faculty Representative

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Eileen Hill

Colbills
FOUNDATION

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 4, 2018

TO: Pegi Ard, Owen Brown, Marshall Delk, David Heald, Michael
Machado, Kelly Nesheim, Gun Ruder, Robert Shepherd, Steve
Snodgrass

FROM: Alan Aman, Chief Financial Officer

GUESTS: Brian Sharpes, Consultant, Graystone Consulting

STAFF: Eileen Hill, Nancy Machado

SUBJECT: Finance and Investment Committee Meeting

Thursday, October 11, 2018
8:30 am - 10:00 am
Cabrillo College, Sesnon House, Room 1824
6500 Soquel Drive, Aptos, CA 95003

Item Responsibility Page
A. Regular Open Session

1. Welcome and Call to Order A. Aman

2. Approval of Agenda A. Aman

We reserve the right to change the order in which
agenda items are discussed and/or acted upon at this
meeting. Subject to further action, the agenda for this
meeting is to be approved as presented. ltems may be
added to this agenda for discussion or action only as
permitted by the Brown Act.

Any open session writings distributed either as part of the agenda packet, or within 72 hours of a
regular meeting, can be viewed at the Foundation office, 6500 Soquel Drive, Aptos, CA 95003

6500 SOQUEL DRIVE ¢ APTOS, CA 95003 » 831.479.6338
FOUNDATION@CABRILLO.EDU ¢ FOUNDATION.CABRILLO.EDU



Finance Committee Agenda
October 11,2018
Page 2 of 4

Item
A. Regular Open Session (cont.)

Responsibility
A. Aman

Page

3. August 16, 2018 meeting minutes

B. Public Comment

A. Aman

5-8

1. Public Comment Opportunity

C. Reports

A. Aman

1. Cabrillo College Report

2. Executive Director Report
2.1 2018-19 Fundraising Targets
2.2 Fundraising Totals and Goals
July 1, 2018 to September 25,2018
Outright Gifts: $708,055
Unbooked Revocable Planned Gifts: $135,000
Total: $843,055

D. Action Items

E. Hill

E. Hill

1
12
13

1. June 30, 2018 Financial Statements
1.1 June 30, 2018 Condensed Narrative
1.2 Balance Sheet
1.3 Income Statement by Fund
1.4 Income Statement Budget-to-Actual

2. July 31, 2018 Financial Statements
2.1 July 31,2018 Condensed Narrative
2.2 Balance Sheet
2.3 Income Statement by Fund
2.4 Income Statement Budget-to-Actual

3. August 31, 2018 Financial Statements
3.1 August 31,2018 Condensed Narrative
3.2 Balance Sheet
3.3 Income Statement by Fund
3.4 Income Statement Budget-to-Actual

4. Select Banking Relationship for recommendation to
Executive Committee

A. Aman

A. Aman

A. Aman

G. Ruder

Provided
at meeting

14-15
16-19
20-21
22-23

Provided
at meeting

24



Finance Committee Agenda
October 11,2018

Page 3 of 4

Item Responsibility Page

E. Information Items

1. Total Net Assets, Endowed Net Assets and A. Aman 25
Historical Gifts Chart as of July 31,2018

2. CCF Investments Report B. Sharpes Separate
2.1 Market Commentary attachment
2.2 Investment Results
2.3 Fee Analysis
2.4 ESG Funds

3. 10-year Scholarship Disbursements Report and E. Hill 26
10-year Fundraising Totals 27

4. Committee Calendar and Roster A. Aman 28-29

F. Adjournment

1. Adjournment A. Aman



Finance Committee Agenda
October 11,2018

Page 4 of 4
UPCOMING FINANCE MEETINGS:
January 3, 2019
8:30-9:30 a.m.
Sesnon House, Room 1824
March 28, 2019
8:30-9:30 a.m.
Sesnon House, Room 1824
Finance and Investment Committee 2018-19 Attendance Chart
Finance & 8/16/18 | 10/11/18 1/3/19 3/28/19
Investment
Committee
Committee
Members
Alan Aman P
Pegi Ard P
Owen Brown P
Marshall Delk P
David Heald P
Mike Machado P
Kelly Nesheim P
Gun Ruder P
Robert Shepherd P
Stephen Snodgrass P
P=Present A=Absent N/A=Not Applicable

Attendance is based on the Finance Committee meeting minutes. Please call the Cabrillo College Foundation office
if you believe this chart is in error.



Cabrillo College Foundation
Finance & Investment Committee Meeting Minutes

August 16,2018

Present: Alan Aman, Pegi Ard, Owen Brown, Marshall Delk, David Heald, Michael
Machado, Kelly Nesheim, Gun Ruder, Robert Shepherd and Steve
Snodgrass

Absent: All members were present

Staff: Eileen Hill, Nancy Machado

Call to Order — A. Aman called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

Public Comment Opportunity
There were no members of the public in attendance.

Approval of Agenda
Motion: MSC: M. Delk/K. Nesheim to approve agenda.

Approve Finance Committee Minutes

Motion: MSC: M. Machado/O. Brown Alan Aman, Owen Brown, David Heald, Michael
Machado, Kelly Nesheim and Robert Shepherd to approve the Finance & Investment
Committee minutes of March 29, 2018. Pegi Ard, Marshall Delk, Gun Ruder and Stephen
Snodgrass abstained.

Cabrillo College Report

Eileen Hill updated the Finance & Investment Committee members on the new funding
formula for California Community Colleges in 2018-19. The legislation alters the way funds
are distributed from an enrollment formula to an enrollment, performance-based, and aid
based formula and if enacted would decrease funding. Cabrillo College would receive the
5% lowest funding of all the California Community Colleges. Cabirillo College is having All
College Day on August 20, 2018 and Eileen invited the Finance & Investments Committee
members to join. School starts August 27, 2018.

Executive Director Report:

Eileen Hill reported that the Cabrillo College Foundation raised $4,324,750 in 2017-18 and
was able to provide cash disbursements of $2,359,898.20 to Cabrillo College and its
students. $1,817,893 for scholarships (45%) $753,264 to benefit Student Services (32%) and
$542,032 for Faculty/Department support (23%). As of August 8, 2018, the Cabrillo College
Foundation has raised $452,130 towards its $3,000,000 goal.

Approve Financial Statements

Finance Committee members received the April, 30, 2018, May 31, 2018 and reviewed the
June 30, 2018 Pre-Audit Financial Statements. A. Aman reported as of June 30, 2018 the total
assets were $34.8M, $3.1M over prior year. Net assets were $33M, $3.0M over prior year. The
total revenue for unrestricted, non-endowed and endowed funds was $7.0M. Total expenses




Finance & Investment Committee Agenda
August 16,2018
Page 2 of 4

were $3.7M with a net surplus for all funds of $3.3M. The total operating revenue was $1.2M
and expenses $1.0M. The operating surplus was $183K. Motion: MSC: S. Snodgrass/G.
Ruder. The committee voted unanimously to accept the April 30, 2018, May 31, 2018 and
June 30, 2018 (Pre-Audit) Financial Statements.

Banking Services Selection Timeline and Process

Gun Ruder reported that the Ad-Hoc Banking Evaluation Committee was formed to develop
a process to review every 5 years, or earlier, the Foundation’s banking services provider. The
Finance & Investments Committee reviewed the RFI, timeline and process. Marshall Delk and
David Heald were excused from the meeting during the discussion. MSC: P. Ard/S.
Snodgrass to approve the banking selection RFI, timeline and process.

Investment Activity Review
The Cabrillo College Foundation Traditional Endowment pool return on investments fiscal
year to date as of June 30, 2018 (12 months) is as follows:

e Actual Return: 8.58%
e Benchmark Return 8.50%
e Difference 0.08%

The CCF return on investments for the UBS ESG Endowment pool return on investments
fiscal year to date as of June 30, 2018 (12 months) is as follows:

e Actual Return: 3.41%
e Benchmark Return 4.87%
e Difference -1.46%

Investment Consultant Fee Comparison and Itemized Manager Fees

The Investment Consultant checklist requires a one-time per year fee comparison review of
Investment Consultant Fees. Brian Sharpes will explain his fee comparison reports at the
October 11, 2018 Finance Committee meeting.

Net Assets, Endowed Net Assets and Historical Gifts Chart
The ending net assets balance as of June 30, 2018 was $32,956,550. The endowed net assets
balance was $29,252,289. The endowed historical gifts value was $22,906,507.

Committee Calendar & Roster
A. Aman reviewed the Committee Calendar and Roster.

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 9:28 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
14;[ A dehacts

O:\Foundation\Committees\Finance\Minutes of Meetings\2018\Fin min 8.16.18.docx



Finance & Investment Committee Agenda
August 16,2018
Page 3 of 4

Nancy Machado
Accounting & Human Resources Manager

2018-19 Upcoming Meetings:
Cabrillo College, Sesnon House room 1824

Thursday, October 11,2018 (8:30 to 10:00)
Thursday, January 3, 2019
Thursday, March 28,2019

8:30 a.m.to 9:30 a.m.

Finance & Investment Committee 2017-18 Attendance Chart

Finance & 10/16/17 1/4/18 3/29/18 8/16/18
Investment

Committee

Members

Alan Aman P P P P
Pegi Ard P A A P
Owen Brown P P P P
Marshall Delk P P A P
David Heald A A P P
Michael Machado A A P P
Gun Ruder A A P P
Robert Shepherd P P P P
Stephen Snodgrass P P P P

P=Present

A=Absent

N/A=Not Applicable

Attendance is based on the Finance & Investment Committee meeting minutes.
Please call the Cabrillo College Foundation office if you believe this chart is in error.

Next Steps:

1. Staff to prepare a disbursements report going back 10 years to show support
trends for % of scholarships paid to students, % of disbursements for student
services and % of disbursements for staff/faculty.

2. Brian Sharpes report for October 11, 2018:
e Explain fees and Greenwich comparison
e Re-forecast 2018 in light of tariff issues and GDP

O:\Foundation\Committees\Finance\Minutes of Meetings\2018\Fin min 8.16.18.docx



Finance & Investment Committee Agenda
August 16,2018
Page 4 of 4

e Discuss the ESG funds and find out the amount required in the account to
close the gap between the ESG and Long Term Pool returns.

O:\Foundation\Committees\Finance\Minutes of Meetings\2018\Fin min 8.16.18.docx



Calills
Breakthroughs happen here.”,

Board of Trustees Report, October 1, 2018
President/Superintendent, Matt Wetstein

Guided Pathways and the CSU Connection

One of the most exciting things that happened in the month of September was the announcement of the
Monterey Bay College Pathways Partnership (MBCPP), in conjunction with CSU-Monterey Bay, Hartnell
College, MPC, and Cabrillo. This follows on an agreement that was signed Laurel Jones, retired Cabrillo
President, last year that will seek to deepen the articulation agreements and program scheduling
practices that lead directly to 4-year degree programs at CSU-MB. Our first programs of interest are the
teacher prep pathway that is planned for Watsonville, a second one in Kinesiology and pre-Nursing, and
future pathway programs in Business, Computer Science, and Marine Science. The idea is to ensure
students can complete a bachelor’s degree in 4 years -- 2 at our institutions and 2 at CSU-MB. Our role
will be to foster continuing faculty-to-faculty and dean-to-dean dialogue that promotes these practices
and delivers on the promise of an expanded vision of Guided Pathways. In essence, CSU-MB is
embracing the concept of Guided Pathways and seeking to integrate with our implementation of Guided
Pathways principles. There is also a fantastic economic payoff from our collaborative efforts. As | said in
the media release about the partnership, “regional collaboration across our colleges is important for our
students and our local economy. | am pleased that we are partnering with CSU Monterey Bay and our
peer institutions to ensure that we have seamless pathways for our students to complete bachelor’s
degrees that will lead to living wage jobs.”

Affordability, Food, and Housing Access Task Force

I've attended two meetings of the CCC CEO Task Force that is studying solutions, analyzing effective
practices, and considering policy approaches to help students deal with housing and food insecurity
concerns. One of the main concerns is that CCC students receive limited Cal-Grant funding under the
current model of financial aid in this state. A major point of advocacy for the system’s students is to
reform the approach to include the net cost of attending college as the barometer for Cal-Grants, rather
than tuition-based mechanisms. Materials related to the task force can be found at the CCLC website
link provided here. [https://www.ccleague.org/resources/focus-areas/affordability-taskforce].

Meanwhile, | just returned from a national conference on college affordability issues, the #Real College
2018 Conference at Temple University. Cabrillo was well represented at the meeting and we have great
ideas to bring back for possible implementation. Many thanks to Robin West, Karen Reyes, and Holly
Goodman for travelling with me to Philadelphia for the conference.

Advocacy at the Board of Governors Meeting

| spent time on September 17, 2018 attending the Board of Governors meeting in San Diego to advocate
on behalf of Cabrillo students on the funding formula. The trip actually had two purposes. First, |
wanted to applaud the Chancellor and his staff for developing legislative and budget priorities for next
year that place a top priority on COLA + 5 percent for the system’s base budget. | also thanked the
Chancellor for his advocacy for financial aid reforms that would direct more Cal-Grant dollars to
community college students. Second, and more importantly, | wanted the board of governors to hear
directly from me the flaws that need to be corrected in the student centered funding formula. My three
minute speech was accompanied by written remarks, graphs of the negative impacts of the funding
formula, and copies of the Cabrillo Board of Trustees resolution calling for reforms.

Page 1 of 2



| have not heard how Chancellor Oakley reacted to my presentation, but | felt it was important to be
both supportive of the work done in his office while maintaining the drumbeat for reform at the same

time.

Last week, the Santa Cruz County Business Council (SCCBC) voted unanimously to support Cabrillo’s call
for funding formula changes. The SCCBC sent a letter to the Chancellor and copies to state legislators
advocating on our behalf. I'm grateful for the support the college has received from the local business

community on this issue.

Below are some of the events and activities | have been involved with over the last month (since

September 10).

College Events, Meetings and Visits

Community Events and Visits

Meetings with Board candidates, 9/11

Foundation Board of Directors, 9/11

Women's Volleyball v. MPC, 9/12

Santa Cruz County Bus. Council Committee, 9/12

Student Services Showcase, Aptos, 9/18

Lunch with Monterey Bay Foundation, 9/12

Office of Equity 1% Gen Student Welcome, 9/18

Aptos Chamber breakfast, 9/13

Faculty Senate, 9/18

PAMF/Sutter Community Board Orientation, 9/13

Coffee with Trustee Mendoza, 9/19

Lunch with Tom Sourisseau & Eileen Hill, 9/14

Student Services Showcase Watsonville, 9/19

Sutter Health Toast of Town Fundraiser, 9/15

Visit to English Class of Gayle McCallum, 9/19

CCC Board of Governors, San Diego, 9/17

Undocumented Week of Action Webinar, 9/19

Santa Cruz County Business Council, 9/20

College Planning Committee, 9/19

Aptos/Capitola Rotary, Assemblyman Stone, 9/20

Dinner with Trustee Cuevas, 9/19

Meeting with Lobbyist Patrick McCallum, 9/20

Meeting with Matt Weis, MBEP, 9/24

Community TV w/Bruce McPherson, 9/20

Review of Basic Skills Grant, 9/24

CCC Task Force Meeting, 9/21

Monthly Meeting with GP Leaders, 9/24

Monterey Bus. Council Higher Ed Summit, 9/25

Lunch with Trustee Smith, 9/25

SC Symphony Committee Meeting, 9/25

Coffee with Trustee Banks, 9/25

Foundation President’s Circle, 9/26

GP PIT Crew Meeting, 9/25

Aptos/Capitola Rotary, 9/27

Inside Education Tour Prep Meeting, 9/26

SCCOE Inside Education Tour of CDC, 9/27

Open Office Hours Watsonville, 9/26

SC Manufacturers Roundtable, 9/27

Open Office Hours Aptos, 9/26

SC Chamber of Commerce Meeting, 9/28

Cabrillo Leadership Academy, 9/28

#Real College Conference, Philadelphia, 9/29-30

Page 2 of 2

10



Executive Director Report: October 2018

Administration

* 2017-18 Audit

» Banking RFI

» CASE Conference for Community College Advancement

« 2018-19fundraising goal is $3M and $843,055 has been raised

* President’s Circle: Committee Kick-off September 26 with 9 new committee
members. $53,837 raised towards $380K goal.

«  Women's Educational Success: $75,000 is allocated this year in emergency
grants for students. $34,256 has been awarded as of October 2.

» Scholarships: fundraising for existing and new scholarships is ongoing
- established new scholarships for first generation students
- stewardship: scholarship recipient notification sent to donors

» Donor Stewardship: one on one thank you lunches

» Legacy Giving: gift annuity and MOCI

Upcoming Events
* Seahawk Social: Flash Lecture Happy Hour: @m k”aw

Saturday, November 3, 5:00 pm - 7:00 pm, Horticulture Center

* President’s Circle Receptions for new PC Prospects:
Tuesday, October 30, 5:30 pm - 7:30 pm, Ella’s at the Airport
Wednesday, November 28, 5:30 pm - 7:30 pm, Shadowbrook

» Heritage Club Luncheon: Tuesday, November 6, 12:00 pm - 1:30 pm, Sesnon House

* November 30: President’s Holiday Party honoring Cabrillo College Trustees

11



OFFICERS

PRESIDENT
William Ow

VICE PRESIDENT
Owen Brown

SECRETARY
Claire Biancalana

CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER

Alan Aman

PAST PRESIDENT
Leola Lapides

COMMUNITY
REPRESENTATIVES
Rob Allen

Linda Burroughs

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

David Heald

Kelly Nesheim

Amy Newell

June Padilla Ponce
Patty Quillin

Maria Esther Rodriguez
Gun Ruder

Karen Semingson
Kate Terrell

Rachel Wedeen

COLLEGE TRUSTEE
REPRESENTATIVES
Gary Reece

Rachael Spencer
Donna Ziel

COLLEGE STAFF
REPRESENTATIVES
Matthew E. Wetstein

President

Sue Gochis
VP Student Services

Victoria Lewis
VP Administrative Services

Kathleen Welch
VP Instruction

Enrique Buelna
Faculty Representative

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Eileen Hill

Colniddls
FOUNDATION

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 4, 2018

To: Finance and Investment Committee
From: Eileen Hill

Subject: 2018-19 Fundraising Targets

The Board approved a $3M fundraising goal in outright and unbooked planned
gifts. The following is an outline of the specific fundraising targets for the year
to reach $3M. The $3M goal includes a target of $760,000 in endowed gifts and
$500,000 in unbooked planned gifts. Focusing some effort on legacy giving
will help ensure the long-term health & sustainability of the Foundation.

Amount Raised 2018-19 Target
7/1/18 -9/25/18
ANNUAL APPEALS
$53,387 $363,000 President’s Circle
S0 $50,000 Annual Fund
$140,988 $170,000 Women's Educational Success
$2,970 $100,000 Cabrillo Advancement Program (Endowed)
$70,933 $500,000 Scholarships (Endowed)
$371,436 $250,000 Scholarships (Nonendowed)
SPECIAL INITIATIVES
$3,133 $50,000 Cabrillo Stage
$1,175 $50,000 Stroke Center
$0 $50,000 Tutoring Support
SO $10,000 Cabrillo Youth Chorus
$63,983 $657,000 Additional support for campus departments
(Athletics, Dental Hygiene, Children’s Center,
SBDC, Engineering, etc)
S0 $250,000 Donor directed interests
$135,000 $500,000 Unbooked Planned Gifts
$843,055 $3,000,000 TOTAL

6500 SOQUEL DRIVE e APTOS, CA 95003 = 831.479.6338
FOUNDATION@CABRILLO.EDU e FOUNDATION.CABRILLO.EDU

12



Coliddls
FOUNDATION

DATE: October 4, 2018
OFFICERS
PRESIDENT TO: Finance and Investment Committee
William Ow
FROM: Eileen Hill

VICE PRESIDENT
Owen Brown

July 1, 2018 to September 25,2018

SECRETARY 2018-19 Outright Gifts Fundraising Total $ 708,055
Claire Biancalana 2018-19 Unbooked Revocable Planned Gifts $ 135,000
Total $ 843,055
CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER
Alan Aman 2018-19 Fundraising Goal for Outright and Unbooked Revocable Planned Gifts ~ $ 3,000,000
Recorded Gifts 07-01-18 to 09-25-18:
PAST PRESIDENT The Richard & Mary Solari Charitable Trust (Scholarship) $ 350,000
Leola Lapides Kathryn Shephard (Scholarships) $ 43,300
COMMUNITY The Peggy & Jack Baskin Foundation (WES) S 30,000
REPRESENTATIVES Community Foundation Santa Cruz County (Makerspace Internships) S 20,000
Rob Allen Kerr Corporation (Dental Hygiene) $ 17,300
Linda Burroughs Claire Witherspoon and Jim Engelman (Scholarship) $ 15204
Lindfglvcv:;:; Claire Biancalana & William Kelsay (President’s Circle & Scholarship) $ 10,000
David Heald Brian & Patti Herman (WES) S 10,000
Kelly Nesheim Thomas Sourisseau (President’s Circle) $ 10,000
Amy Newell Jane Walton (Unrestricted) S 10,000
June Padilla Ponce Foundation for California Community Colleges (Scholarship) S 6,050
, Patty Quillin Rae Victor (Scholarship) $ 6,000
i EStherGRodrégzez Harry & Mary Blanchard (President’s Circle; WES) $ 5,500
K Seumnin;sci: Susan & Richard Beach (Scholarship) $ 5,000
Kate Terrell Janet Hein (WES) $ 5,000
Rachel Wedeen Julie Packard (WES) S 5,000
Penelope Rich & William Hill (WES) $ 5,000
C;é:;;igg;fﬂﬂig Sharanam Foundation (WES) S 5,000
Gary Reece Norman Lezin (Music) $ 3,500
Rachael Spencer William & Joan Rentz (Music) S 3,000
Donna Ziel Joyce Wrenn (Scholarship) $ 2,600
COILECE STAEE Roberta Hunter & Donna Meyers (WES) S 2,500
REPRESENTATIVES Amy Newell (WES) S 2500
Matthew E. Wetstein Mazal Fund (WES) $ 2,500
President William & Erica Ow (President’s Circle) S 2,500
Siie Gochis Carolyn Parham (WES) $ 2,500
VP Student Services Mark Cowell (Engineering) $ 2,000
it The Dante Alighieri Society of Santa Cruz (Scholarship) $ 2,000
VP Al Sarices Big Sur International Marathon (Dental Hygiene) S 1,900
Kathleen Welch John & Linda Burroughs (President’s Circle & WES) S 1,750
VP lhstitictisn Cynthia FitzGerald (Scholarship) S 1,650
i BUSIHE Bankers Casino (Football) S 1,500
Bt A s e Kent & Marie Imai (President’s Circle) $ 1,500
y Rep .
Gifts under $1,500 (632 of 665 total donors) $ 115,801
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Total Secured Gifts $ 708,055
Eileen Hill Total Unbooked Revocable Planned Gifts $ 135,000
TOTAL $ 843,055

Notes:

1. For 2018-19, the Cabirillo College Foundation has been notified of one planned gift.

2. The cumulative unbooked revocable planned gifts total is $24,030,000.

6500 SOQUEL DRIVE e APTOS, CA 95003 « 831.479.6338
FOUNDATION@CABRILLO.EDU ¢ FOUNDATION.CABRILLO.EDU



CABRILLO COLLEGE FOUNDATION
July 31, 2018 Pre-Audit Condensed Narrative
Updated September 26, 2018

(1) Balance Sheet

Total Assets:

Total assets of $35.6M are $3.9M over prior year due to positive investment results,
receipt of pledge payments and contributed income of $460K, which is $433K higher
than prior year.

Receivables:
Total pledges receivable are $237K less than prior year. Split Interest Agreements
booked are $150K.

Liabilities:
Liabilities of $1.9M are consistent with prior year.

Net Assets:
Total net assets of $34M are $3.9M over prior year.

(2) Income Statement

Revenue:

Earned income as of July 31, 2018 is $550K compared to the prior year balance of
$461K. Contributed income of $461Kis $27K over prior year contributions.
Investment earnings of $550K is consistent with prior year.

Surplus/Deficit:
As of July 31, 2018, the Cabrillo College Foundation has a $792K surplus compared to
prior year surplus of $209K.

(3) Operational Budget to Actual

Revenue:
Operating revenue of $50K is $1K unfavorable vs budget.

Expenses:
Operating expenses of $74K are $17K unfavorable vs projection.

Surplus/Deficit:
The operating fund deficit is $24K. This is $14,000 less than prior year.

14



(4) Investment Report

o Our return on investments for the MS Long-Term Pool fiscal year to date as of
August 31, 2018 (2 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: 2.16%
Benchmark Return:  2.65%
Difference: -0.49%
o Our return on investments for the MS ESG Long-Term Pool fiscal year to date as of

August 31, 2018 (2 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: 3.11%
Benchmark Return:  3.00%
Difference: 0.11%

O:\Foundation\Committees\Finance\Agendas for Meetings\Finance Agendas 18-19\2018 10 11\CCF Financial
Report Narrative for Finance Comm 10.18.doc

15



O
—

HTEVAIIOET SINNODOV
136°10%$ P C918 P68 SE 091865 160°1€$ SIOATTd TVIOLENS
81611%) (eLZTIS) 0% 0% (eLzTI) $A0GE1d TTELLOTTIOONN 0 SINVMOTIV
YT LGES FOEFETS F6R'CES 09%°36% 08 JHIOMIIST - S$3DAT1d
0s6°€E €90°sES 0% 0% £96°cE ONNA TYANNY - $O0T1d
[T ANAL 26738 0% 0% 26788 JHIOTALSTIND - S900T1d
SADAA T
STIIVAIAITA
901°L66°0E SELDOTEES 006 18C°0ES 690°TCHES SET990° 15 SINFALSTANI ANV HSVD TVIOL
8i9°867°LTS ¥#9°609°0€% ELTESH0ES 0% 117'%51% SINAMLSTIANI TYIOLENS
TEO'TTOS L9EIF6S 669 TH6S 08 898°9% DSH ATINV.LS NYOUONW
S00°0818 TS6'981S 01TF8IS 0% TYLTS I T ATINVLS NVDHOW
6EEH01°1S 969°LFI°1S$ 680°TEI° TS 0% L09°9T§ A T AT TINY.LS NVDIOW
TLTEEECTY £16°T0£°8TS SELPLI8TS 0% 3L1°8T1$ TOOd WAL ONOT ATINV.LS NVOIOW
03 cI8°cTs 005°5T$ 0% c1§ DNICI'TOH A HLILL AT INVES NYORCIN
SEINTALSIANI
$SHIE9ES [SS°06Y 7S L99°9T18 6O0°TEYES SIR° 1168 HSYD TY1014Ns
F69°6+TE 6ET°6HTS 0% 000°EETS 651°91% SNVE SNOHIHONT
817°L9% 1% 0% S8 08 SHLVD ATINV.IS NVOION
08 0% 08 0% 0% QEVIIONYA
116°90T$ PIYLOTS 03 POE'961S 0S0°11S MNVE ALNNOD ZED VINYS
08 £g 0% 0% % LAIADT 1410 AT INV.LS NVOAOW
1$+'600°¢S LPECHOES % 1ZE0¥8°TS CTT66LS TIMOOININON AHINVLS NVOIOW
T6STLIS PTO'ELIS 0% 000051 YZO'ETS NOINM LITHID TV YIQad Ave
SHPLS 6¥H°LS 06718 08 6ST°9% Tv99a9d Avd
(ce8'y19) TH6'LOTS LLECTIS 69€£°97% 961°9¢§ SNV QDY $TTaM
HSYD
SINGWISTANI ANV HSVD
SLASSV
| a 2 | v
LULEIL 2L/LEIL gL/Le/L eLLelL gLILEIL
=301 |20l pamopug PaMODUSUON punesado

2102 ‘L€ Ainf Jo se sfejo] aaeledwod UIAA
8L0Z ‘L€ AInr Jo se Jaays aouejeg Jpny-aid

b ebed uonepunod abajjon ojjlqesd W §0:96720 8LOZZIOL




9P TTLIES $80°8L5°SES FTTOE90ES LLRTFY'ES P86 FOETS
6ET8E T9648S 0% 08 796'78$
LLEFHS 17.°8Z% 08 0% 174878
9867 FOF3IE 0% 03 FOF'R1S
1768 TIT'SS 0% 0% 1188

0% SPI°CE 0% 0% 9IS
(Z60"0LS) (ge6°crs) 0% 03 {£56°E78)
T60°0L% 660°67% 0% 0% 660°6FS$
(45:2459% SHSZEES FTEOFS L08°061% cIP'C6%
991°ISTS TLO'6VIS 0EF°TIS 0T6FLS TTETIS
619°LETS TLY'6VIS QEFTIS 0T6LS TLET9S
7798 0% 03 0% 03

STE01S 0% 0s 0$ 0%

F0LTS 8TYLIS 0$ STF LIS 0%

LTS 8TF LIS 0% RTH LIS 08

3 a o] a v
LVLEIL 8LILEML eLLElL BLLEIL SL/LEML
Jezol L2l X § pamopug PAMOPUIUON Bunesado

2102 'L€ AInr Jo se s[ejo] aajeredwod Yl
8102 ‘¢ AInr jo se joayg aduejeg Jpny-aid
uonepuno abajjon ojjLgen

17

SIASSV TVIOL
SINTFALLSTANI NOISNAJ - SMOTILNAO qIIIIITT
HSNAIXH S¥HE Ad - SMOTALAO CATHAHA
HSNAAX A INTNTILLS AV ITad
SISNAIXH qIVdTEd
{(1aN) SIASSY Q9XI1d TVIILOL
NOLLVIDZIdId GELYIANNDDY
INFWINGH 1410
S1ASSY Jax1d
STTEVAIZOTI TVIOL

STTEVAIHOTY d9HIO TY101dNs
SINIWATIOY LSHIHLINI II'TdS
HTIVAIIOTY LSTHEINI AaNE05V
JTEVAIZOTE SALON
STTEVAIZODET YIHLO

FTEVAIFDEE SINNODOV TV.LOL
HTIVAIZOHET SINOOGDOV

NdS0:9e:¢ 8l0€/C/0L




18

(AR TR T0EP6TS 0% 03 TOEF6TS LG CINH-GILYNDISTT
000°C1$ G00ETS 03 0% 000°¢T$ INANANOT-GALYNOISHT
0% 000°01% 0% 0% 000°01S NAINMOANE 10U wh.ﬂ,zmgmmm_m.ﬁm.ﬁﬁzgmmm
L19°062% L19°06Z8 0% 0% L19°06Z% HAMISHY ONILVETSO-THLVNDISIA
SLISSV LIN ONILVEIdO
SLASSV LAN
TLLF88°TS £L8°ERR'TS ¥6£9¢65 £50°F6€S 9TH'ESSS STILITIIVIT TVIOL
0% 03 0% 0f 0% SHILITEVIT 93110 TV10LES
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% SANNA ¥FHILO OL 3Nd
SHLIITIEVIT 4dH.10
058795 000FLS 000vLS 0% 12 JTIVAVd SINVIO SEmM TVIOLENS
058498 000%L$ 000°FLS 0% 0% SINVID STM
FATAVAV SINVID SIM
STFP9S TBI0L9% 8LT'cTss PI6HHIS 0% JITIVMAY SAHSYV IOHODS TV.LOLANS
TETHITS LIGOITS 0% LIG0OTTS 0% SAIHSAVIOHOS TVINNY
0% 005°F$ 00558 0% 0% SAHSAVIOHDS TIMOANT
ELTDESS SLLPECS 8LL°0TSS LBBECS 0g SAIHSIVIOHDS 490
HTIVMAY SAHSIVIOHOS
961 CLT'TS 189°6CT°1S SIT'LEES 6ET°61TS 9THEESS SHSNAIXT AAMID0V STIIVAVL TVIOLENS
6T0FS 861°C1S 08 0% 861°C1% Sd4d - SNNIFATT ATTIIITa
996'9E€S 1E090%S 0% 0% 1€6°90pS ALITEVTT NOISNAd §9dd JIANNAINA
£0€%68% S0E'65S 0% 0% S0E65S SIHANAG TYOIdIW 9T aNd00V
981¢ 698 03 0% 6978 SONIQTOHHIIM $TT NOLLDFS
T0T°018 0Z&01$ 0% 08 0TE01g SLIAANTE HETVAH QaNd00v
7E6'%ES 8L0°05$ 0% 0$ 8L0°05% 0OLd Qago0v
6L45°9€9% LTES05S 0167067$ LIOEITS 0% FTIVAVI SAHESYVIOHOS
TEI'LSS FEEVES SOTOFS [AARZ3 STOPTS JIGVAV4 SINAOOOY
SHSNAIXH H1ED0V ANV STTEVAVL
SHILIHEVI'T
SLHASSY LAN ANV SHILI'TIE VIl
3 a 2 g A4
LULE/L 8i/Lell gieis SLILElL 8LielL
|ero] JesoL pamopug pPeMOpUSUON Buneiado

2102 ‘1€ Ainr jo se sjejo] eAeiedwo) YA
810Z ‘L€ AInr Jo sk }9ayg eduejeg ypny-aid

€ sbed uonepuno4 abojjoo ojjLqes) NS00 BLOZ/E/0




19

SOR°LER6TS TIT'H69EES 0£8°€69°6TS FISSFTES 8SSIELS SIISSV LAN ONICGNT

TIS'S0ZS 1T€°T6L8 IPS‘THES S9LPLES (c86°cze) (LIDLA@SATIENS LIN

£EC6TI6TS 68 T06°ZES 68TTST6LS 6S0°FLECS £FSCLLY SINAALSIIAY VAL INDTHND HIIM SONVIVE ONINNIDTE

9E9°TTLIES S80°BLESES PTTOE5°0ES LLSTFY'ES ¥R6°FOS IS SLASSV LAN GNV STLLITEVIT TVIOL

$98°,£8°6TS TITP6YEES DESE69°6TS PIBSFTES BESISLS SLASSY LAN TVIOL

66165978 0£8°c69°6T% 0£8°569°67% 0$ 0% QIMOANT - SI1ISSV .LAN

S99°6FLTS FZRBFTES 0% ¥I89FT S 0% TIMOANINON - SLHSSY LAN

100°609% 8CSISLY 0% 0% 8SSISLS S14SSY 1IN ONILVIELO TVLI0OLENS
(zp6°LES) 919768 0$ 0% 919°%6$ QALYNDISTANN

CTOLYS CTO°LYS 0% 0% £TOLFS SIIAFNAE TVOIAIW FHELLTY-AFLVNDISIT

3 a o] g v
LLLEIL SLILElL 8LLEIL gyl 8LILElL
2ot 1= 1] pemopug PoMOpUSUON Buyesado

¥ sbed

2102 ‘1€ Ainr jo se s[ejo aajeredwod YU
8L0Z ‘L€ AInr jo se Jeayg douejeg Jipny-aid
uopepuno4 abs)jon ojugen

WdS0:9ec 810¢fe/Ol




| afbeyd

118 t1g 0% 0% ETS
16¥°T1% 0% 03 0% 0%
95ES 66T°1% 0% 0$ 6618
00¥$ 0% 0% 0$ 0%
£PT8 irA 0% 0% £0T%
£60°LTS 1€5°818 08 0% 1£5°318
£60°L1S 1E5°8T18 03 0% 1€6°81%
8pT'ccs 007°L5S 0% 0% 00T'LES
8YTCLS 00Z°LES 0% 0% 00T°LES
6T0'8LSS £ST'0T0'IS ££5°5958 0L6'F6ES 089°6¥%
LIETLTS 175°09%% 851758 9SE PEES LTFITS
01118 9L6°1% 08 03 9LE'TS
0% of (LTse) LZ6% 0%
8128 6655 0% 0% 668
059°+% 059°8% 0% 0% 059°8%
CLTE 0P8 0% 0% 13012
¥90°1Z$ FIT67rS 589%5S 6TFH6ES 0%
T0L05SS Z19°6¥SS SLETISS ¢is TCTRES
LEOVTS TIPS 0% 0% [AARAES
98L°7TS 9LELIS 03 0% SLELTS
S56PPS 6TLETS 6TLCTS 0% 0%
#39°01+% 969°TTYS TZEITHS 03 SLETS
0TT°85S 889°1L8 +TE99% c1$ 6L°SS
3 a 2 g v
LLUILEIL eLelL 8LILE/L SLILEIL 8L/LE/L
lelol 20l pamopu3 PSMOPUILION Bupessdg

2102 ‘L€ AInr jo se sjeo] aAneredwo) YA

8102 ‘L€ AInr Jo se pung Aq juswaje)g awiodu] Jipny-aid

uonepuno abea|jo0) ofjuqe)

o
N
INAWNGINDF 01440
FONVNALNIVIN % AN 301440
SNOLLY T OITANd/SINTATONISTV AN
SLNV.LTISNOD
SOLOHd
ONIINIE
SIIJANAY "SEXVE TIOUAVd TYIOL
SII4ANALT SAXVL TIOYAVE
S1IIANAG STV TIOYAV

SAOVM ¥ SHIIVIVS TV.IOL
SHOVAM, 2 SAIYVIVS
SHOVM % SHIV'IVS
SHSNAJIXH
HOANHATH TYLOL

HNOONI CELNERIINGD TVLOL
INTI-HONTATT NI NI
SNOLLOETAINOD INOJIFLNI
S1AIO TALOTILSHINI
S1410 ATOWO SINIAISTAL
AN TVANNY
SNOILNEIEINGD JaALOMILSTT

JWOONI TALNFGTILNOD

FWOONT GINIVE TYLOL
JNOAYd INFNMOONT TYNOLLVIAdO
HWOONI Jd:d
SISSOTSNIVD AIZI TV
SHLIFANDIS NO SSOTVNIVD QIZI TV TN
SUNAIAIJ ANV LSTIELNI

HWOONI THNYVE

ANNIATH

Nd 82:02:L0 8102/Ge/6



z sbed

TIS'B0TS 1ZET6LS IFSIEPS SOLPLES (586c78)
LOS 695§ £ERLITS T66°CTIS 907028 SE9°CLS
ESHELS 00£$ 08 ‘ 00ES 0%
LS0'T8% TTI'68% TZ1'68% 0% 0%
$86°28% 906°61% 0% 906°61% 0
01113 9.6°1% 0% 0% 91618
198°9%$ OTELES 0/8°ES 0% 0Lt TS
£TES £TE% 0 0% £7£3
19£% 162% 0% 0% 1578
Tv0°TrS OLLPES OLLPES 08 0§
TS rIv$ 0 0% ¥1vs
$8% 018 0% 0% v01$
£6L°E8 8LT'TS 0018 0% LTI
€13 081§ 0% 0% 081%
0cs 0% 0% 03 0s$
9% 1518 0 0% 1518
SSO°TIS (A4 1 8 0% 0% TT811%
£56°01% 80L°TI$ 08 0% S0L°TIS
0% 101% 0% 08 101$
3 a o g v
LueiL gLesL 8LILE/L gLiLeiL gLLelL
rejol e1o1 pamopug PaMoOpUSUCN Buyelado

8102 ‘L€ AInp jJo se pundg AqQ judwdje)g swoodu| Jipny-ald

2102 '1.€ AInp Jo se s|ejo L oAeledwoD YIAA

uonepuno4 absjjon ojqes

21

(LIDIATQ/SATIENS LAN

SASNIIXH TYIOL

SAHSYYTOHOS

SHSNINT WV IDOUd CIMOUNA

SASNIIXT WV IH0Ud JIMOANINON

JNEY - SNAXT AN NI

SHSNAJXH ¥HHLO TYL1OL
HONVANSNI ALEFd0Yd ANV ALTTIIVIT
SNI ALHEVIT 01100103
STHT INFNLSHAN]
SHOYVYHD ANV
HOIAYES FANYALNT
SHOJI T T LI TTOONN
SNOINVTIIOSIN

SHSNAIXH YTHLIO

HIAYES ONI'TIVIN % OVLS0d

SHIT4dNS FO1JI0

FONVNILNIVIA B dOF 321340 TVIOL
HONVNEHLNIVIN TIVMLIOS
ASNEIXE NOILVIOTIdHd

NJ9E:0Z ) 8LOC/ST/B



AN
(@

0% 09Z°1% 09Z°1§ 6% S018 €18 £1§ LNTNAINDT I01110
FONVNIINIVIN % dN0E FOI410
0 0Z1°L5% 0T1°L5S 09L%% 09L %8 0s$ 16¥°C1$ SNOLLY T DI THNd/S INFAIADNISTYIANNL
0% £50°05% £r0°05S TL8CS OLTbE 66718 95ES SINVITINSNOD
0% 008°c$ 008°ES LIES L1ES 08 00v$ SOLOH4
0% 0Zr'1Z8 0TP'IT 08515 S8L1$ 508 EvTS ONILNIEd
0% 000°1$ 000°1S$ 03 0% 0% 0% DNISITEFIAQY
0% 1L9°04T8 1L9°9v78 §T0°TH 985078 1E5°81% €60°L1% SILIANTT "SAXVI TIONAVI TV.IOL
03 129°9978 1L9°9vT8 ST0°ZS 955°0TS 1£5°818 £60°LTS SIIIANHAL ‘SIXV] TIOUAVd
SLIIANAE ‘STXVL TIOUAYd
08 8868375 835980 67S'ES 6vL°0VS 00Z°LES 8HT'5ES SAOVM B STTEVIVS TY10L
0% 8868845 886°381$ 6¥5°cS 6vL°0VS 00T'LES 8PTSES SADVM %@ SEIIVIVS
SADYM ¥ SARIVIVS
SASNAIXH
T6E°01S PSI'0TOTS 9LENZHIS (£09%) £S7°05$ 059°61% 0E0°SHS ANNFIATE TVLOL
T6E01S PEL'SFHS 9TI°65HS (00318 STT'ELS LTV £CT0§ TNOONI GHLAFRILNCGD TY.LOL
T6E01S 0TEEIS TILCTS 998% oIr'1S 9L6°18 01113 INTE-ANNIATE ONEI NI
0% +IFTTS FIFTCS (69¥18) 398°1$ 6658 8178 S1AD GILOTILSHEND
0% 000°€9¢€$ 000°C9€% (0sc1®) 000°01% 05985 059°r$ SLID FTOMID SINIWSTId
0% 000°05% 000°0S% €518 0TS £0v3 SLTS ANA TYANNY
FWOONI JALNETINGD
0% 0S 1968 05#°195% LBTIS STOLES TTTIES LLL'RES HNODINI AENYVE TVIOL
0% 8CESOPS 8SESOPS 08 03 0% 0% AT INTWIOVNYIN INTNAMOCNA
0% $95°STS $95°G18 (EtH' I8 €oC°C1 1T LSOF1S LNOAVI INFAMOANT T¥NOILYIHJO
08 LZSYLIS LTSFITS (L16'1%) £6T°61% 9LELIS 98L°TTS FWNODNI dd24
0% 0% 0% CLETS 0% SLE'TS H01°1%) SEIIMNDAS NO SSOTNIVO JIZITVTINA
0% 000°9¢% 000°97% £31°cS LO1°Z§ 6¥E°SS 8€0°cS SCNHTIAIU (INV LSEIEINI
FNOONI QENIVE
ANNIATH
5] 4 3 a 2 g v
19Bpng 6L-21 03 pajoalodd  (gL/g/s peacsddy) pajoefoid 196png 63-8) U | JIonw | sipuo L
"SOW L1 %2 [eMOY "OW L 3ebpng "SOM §| pue of [enpy §1-81  1eBpna sL-gl [enjoy §1-8) [en}oy 8L-LL
6L-81 8auBLEA lenuuy )-8} Ol | 6L-8L

211167120 Jo se s[ejo] sAjesedwo) YA
2L/1L¢/. Jo sejabpng Bunelad - Juswale)s swoou| JIpny-aid

| obed uonepuno4 abasjjo) ojjuiqed INd 00112180 8LOZ/ST/6



(1 6¥0°sHS GPO'SHS 060°918 (SLo‘0rg) (586°¢79) (TreiLes)
(z6£°018) SET1°696% LTS'SLES £69°91% 8IE 065 SE9ELS 126°Z88
(Zsc'0ts) 0ZEE1S TIL'ETS (958%) OTI‘1§ 9L6'TS$ OIT'L$
0% 606°LYS 606°LYS 89LS 817°E$ 0S+T8 078°¥%
0% 0p0°'r$ 0F0rS 18 LEES €258 £z£8
0% 005°$ 005°%3 74 SLES 1578 19¢8
08 651°0TS 65T01% £EFS L+88 FIb$ 758
0% 56768 SET°68 0% 0s 0% 0%
ES 1TAAE 0TS 9% 011§ #01$ 885
03 5668 $65% 05§ 05$ 08 0
03 005°L1% 00S°LTS 0878 85¥'18 8LITS €6L'ES
0$ 008§ 005$ (3519) s 081§ cI$
0% 6LT°TS 6LTTS 061% 0613 0% 08
0% ETI01% £ZI°01S$ 8% rre% 0% 05$
0% 8L9°9% 819°9% SOv% LSSS 1518 9.8
0% LLETS LLEIS 1£1% 11§ 113 0%
0% LOTFES LOTFIS 611% THE'11S RIS S8O°TTS
0% 9EL TS 9ELT1S 828 DELTTS S0L°ITS £56°018
0% oty TITE$ 0% 01§ 1018 03
0 E| a 2 g v
30Bpng g1-g1 03 pajosfong  (31/2/5 panoiddy) paoaloid 196png g1-81 yiuom L uow | SYIUoN |
*SOW L| @ [eNIOY "ON | 1ebphg SO L} pue ol [enjoy 61-gk  J9Bpng 6L-8) [en3ov §1-21 [entoy gi-L1
6L-8L soueEA lenuuy GL-glL "o | 61-81

z ofieg

LLILE/L0 JO se s[ejo] 2anelediod YU
gL/1§/. 10 sk 126png BunesadQ - juswale)g sWOsU| Jpny-aid
uonepuno4 abajjon ojjLgen

23

(LIDIAHAY/SNTIANAS LAN

SHSNIIXT TVIOL
INHY = TSNIIXT INTI NI
SHISNIIXH ¥9HLC TVIOL
HONVANSNI ALFTdOdd ANV ALTTEVIT
SNI ALIAEVIT HMII0A0 LTI
SHOUVHD NVY
A3IAYES DNILSOH LT
HOIAYHES THNMALNI
ONCTIV 2 FOVATIN
SADTHTL T TIOONN.
SOOINVTIIOSIN
SHSNAIXT YTHIO
SISNEIXT QYVOd
HIAYES ONFTVIN % HOVIS0Od
SHITAAS HO1190
SHHSITININ/SNOILY I TN d/SA004

HONYNILNIVIA % dINOT 901430 TVIOL
HONVNELNIVIN TIVAMLAOS
EHSNEINE NOLLVIOT I

Wdoo:Le:l 8L02/5e/6



OFFICERS

PRESIDENT
William Ow

VICE PRESIDENT
Owen Brown

SECRETARY
Claire Biancalana

CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER

Alan Aman

PAST PRESIDENT
Leola Lapides

COMMUNITY
REPRESENTATIVES
Rob Allen

Linda Burroughs

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

David Heald

Kelly Nesheim

Amy Newell

June Padilla Ponce
Patty Quillin

Maria Esther Rodriguez
Gun Ruder

Karen Semingson
Kate Terrell

Rachel Wedeen

COLLEGE TRUSTEE
REPRESENTATIVES
Gary Reece

Rachael Spencer
Donna Ziel

COLLEGE STAFF
REPRESENTATIVES
Matthew E. Wetstein

President

Sue Gochis
VP Student Services

Victoria Lewis
VP Administrative Services

Kathleen Welch
VP Instruction

Enrique Buelna
Faculty Representative

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Eileen Hill

Cahills
FOUNDATION

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 4, 2018

To: Finance and Investment Committee
From: Gun Ruder

Subject: Ad hoc Banking Selection Committee

BACKGROUND
August 21, 2018, the banking RFI was e-mailed to the following institutions with a
deadline to respond by September 10, 2018:

Lighthouse Bank (responded)

Santa Cruz County Bank (responded)

Wells Fargo Bank (responded)

Bank of America (declined due to the size of our organization)

Bay Federal (declined because they are unable to provide the services we are
looking for at this time)

Chase (did not respond)

e Comerica (did not respond)

e Morgan Stanley (declined because their services are primarily focused on
individuals)

September 4, 2018, Eileen Hill sent an e-mail to the Board of Directors to recruit Board members
willing to serve on the Ad hoc Banking Selection Committee. Board members with a direct
relationship with any banks being considered were excluded from serving on the committee.
Alan Aman, William Ow and Gun Ruder volunteered to serve.

September 17, 2018, Eileen Hill, Nancy Machado and Kate Staveland met with Marshall Delk of
Santa Cruz County Bank, Michele Bassi of Lighthouse Bank and Ana Cortez or Wells Fargo Bank
for a demonstration of their online banking services.

October 8, 2018, the Ad hoc Banking Selection Committee will meet to review the responses and
select the banking services provider to recommend to the Finance & Investments Committee on
October 11, 2018.

The Executive Committee and Board will receive recommendation for approval.

(CCF Board members who are an employee, board member, married to or relative of an
employee or board member of any of the banks under consideration will be excused from the
room during the discussion and approval process)

6500 SOQUEL DRIVE e APTOS, CA 95003 e 831.479.6338
FOUNDATION@CABRILLO.EDU ¢ FOUNDATION.CABRILLO.EDU

24



Cabrillo College Foundation
Total Net Assets, Endowed Net Assets, and Endowed Historical Gifts
June 30, 2000 to July 31, 2018

$35,000,000
Total Net Assets
$33,694,212 , = ° °
$32,500,000 7
/7
$30,000,000

.7 /med
7 Net Assets
$27,500,000 e / $29,693,830
$25,000,000 s
/ /
$22,500,000 s EPRTIITE
/ / .+°  Endowed
P Leec°°’ Historical Gifts
$20,000,000 P / $22,963,092
$17,500,000 7
/.’.-\' / /.-.-"”
$15,000,000 s >
, / u.
$12,500,000 . N\ .t

$10,000,000

_.‘-\. —.—.’ / ...o'
$7,500,000 AL

/ et = - <Total Net Assets = Endowed Net Assets e ¢+« Endowed Historical Gifts

———n
ov 222

Y0go000000T

$5,000,000

6/30/00 6/30/01 6/30/02 6/30/03 6/30/04 6/30/05 6/30/06 6/30/07 6/30/08 6/30/09 6/30/10 6/30/11 6/30/12 6/30/13 6/30/14 6/30/15 6/30/16 6/30/17 6/30/18 7/31/18

Total Net Assets highest level was $33,780,296 as of January 31, 2018
Endowed Net Assets highest level was $30,269,973 as of January 31, 2018
Endowed Historical Gifts highest level was $22,963,092 as of July 31, 2018

O:\Foundation\Accounting\Reports\Historical Data\Net Assets Report By Year 2000-20§8§st



10 Year Scholarship
Disbursement Totals

Colills

FOUNDATION

$1,100,000
$1,000,000
$900,000
$800,000
$700,000
$600,000
$500,000
$400,000
3 = = S 3 S 3 = S 3
® o) o - N o < ) © ~
2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
Scholarships $413,456 $421,257 $413,932 $563,551 $660,312 $688,748 $516,283 $737,722| $1,008,674| 51,064,629
Program $1,993,511| S1,560,414| S$2,440,768| $1,479,833| $1,622,047| $1,694,283 $867,803 $757,060| $1,599,699| $1,295,296

26



Cabrillo College Foundation
Fundraising Totals per Fiscal Years 2008-09 to 2017-18
Secured and Unbooked Planned Gifts
Updated 9/4/18

$12,000,000
$11,000,000
$10,000,000

$9,000,000

$8,000,000

$7,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000 I
S0

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

B Secured Funds HBequests M Unbooked Planned Gifts

0:\Foundation\Committees\Finance\Agendas for Meetings\Finance Agendas 18-19\2018 10 11\Drafts\Fundraising Totals 2008-09 through 2017-18.xIsx



2018-19 Cabrillo College Foundation Committee Meetings and Events
Updated 9/11/2018

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FACULTY GRANTS

Tuesdays, 12:00-2:00 pm
Sesnon House Room 1804
New Member Orientation
September 11,2018
10:00-11:00am
(Sesnon House Room 1824)

Walking Tour for Full Board:

September 11,2018
11:00-11:45am

Meetings:
September 11,2018
November 13,2018

February 12,2019
May 14, 2019 (Watsonville
Center)

AUDIT
10:00-11:00 am
Sesnon House Room 1824
October 1,2018

EXECUTIVE
9:00-10:00 am
Sesnon House Room 1824
August 30, 2018
October 25,2018
January 17,2019
April 18,2019

FINANCE AND

INVESTMENT
Thursdays, 8:30-9:30 am
Sesnon House Room 1824
August 16,2018
October 11,2018
January 3, 2019
March 28,2019

CABRILLO
ADVANCEMENT
PROGRAM (CAP)

Sesnon House Room 1824

Sesnon House Room 1824

NOMINATING

Sesnon House Room 1824

PRESIDENT'S CIRCLE
Sesnon House Room 1804
September 26,2018
5:30-7:00 pm
(kick-off party)

Sesnon House Room 1824
October 23,2018
9:00 am - 12:00 pm
(signing party)

WOMEN'’S
EDUCATIONAL
SUCCESS (WES)

September 21,2018
11:30 am - 1:30 pm
(Luncheon)
Horticulture Center

SCHOLARSHIP

Sesnon House Room 1824

EXCLUSIVE EVENTS FOR

PRESIDENT’S CIRCLE
MEMBERS

Lunch with CC President
$5,000 + Members

Sandy Lydon Historical Tour
$1,000 + Members
April, 13,2018

Winemakers Dinner
Sesnon House
$2,500+ Members

Party TBD
$1,500+ Members

Feasting with Faculty
Sesnon House
$10,000+ Members

Cabrillo Stage Play
and PC Reception
$1,000+ Members

EVENT DATES
President’s Circle
New Prospects Reception
October 30,2018
5:30-7:30 pm
Ella’s at the Airport

Seahawk Social
Happy Hour
November 3, 2018
5:00-7:00 pm
Horticulture Center

Heritage Club Luncheon
November 6, 2018
12:00 - 1:30 pm
Sesnon House

President’s Circle
New Prospects Reception
November 28
5:30-7:30 pm
Shadowbrook

President’s Holiday Party
November 30,2018
5:30 pm
Sesnon House

Faculty and Staff Grants
Reception
January 2019 TBD
4:00-6:00pm
Sesnon House

Cabrillo Advancement
Program
(CAP) Ceremony
March 2019 TBD
6:00 — 8:00 pm
Crocker Theater

High Achiever Scholarship
Ceremony
April 2019 TBD
3:00 - 5:00 pm
Sesnon House

American Dream
Scholarship Ceremony
May/June 2019 TBD
4:00 - 5:00 pm
Samper Recital Hall

28




2018-19 Cabrillo College Foundation Committee Roster — updated 9/18/2018

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Rob Allen

Alan Aman, CFO

Claire Biancalana, Secretary

Owen Brown, Vice President

Linda Burroughs

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

Enrique Buelna, Faculty
Representative

Sue Gochis, CC VP Student
Services

David Heald

Leola Lapides, Past President

Victoria Lewis, VP Admin.
Services, Asst. Treasurer

Kelly Nesheim

Amy Newell

William Ow, President

June Padilla Ponce

Patty Quillin

Gary Reece, College Trustee

Maria Esther Rodriguez

Gun Ruder

Karen Semingson

Rachael Spencer, College
Trustee

Kate Terrell

Rachel Wedeen

Kathie Welch, VP of Instruction

Matt Wetstein, Asst. Secretary,
CC President

Donna Ziel, College Trustee

AUDIT

Chair: Lee Duffus

Pegi Ard

Carrie Birkhofer

David Heald

Barbara Scherer

Norm Schwartz

Karen Semingson

Staff: Eileen Hill
Nancy Machado

EXECUTIVE
Alan Aman, CFO
Claire Biancalana, Secretary
Owen Brown, Vice President
Linda Burroughs
David Heald
Leola Lapides, Past President
William Ow, President
Rachael Spencer
Matt Wetstein, CC President
Staff: Eileen Hill

Nancy Machado

FINANCE & INVESTMENTS

CFO: Alan Aman

Pegi Ard

Owen Brown

Marshall Delk

David Heald

Michael W. Machado

Kelly Nesheim

Gun Ruder

Bob Shepherd

Steve Snodgrass

Staff: Eileen Hill
Nancy Machado

CABRILLO ADVANCEMENT
PROGRAM (CAP)
Chair: Carrie Birkhofer
Enrique Buelna
Sesario Escoto
Leola Lapides
Rachel Mayo
June Padilla Ponce
Maria Esther Rodriguez
Pamela Santacroce
Eva Acosta
College Advisors:
Liz Dominguez
Michelle Donohue
Staff: Eileen Hill, Caitlin Bonura

FACULTY GRANTS
Cherie Barkey
Owen Brown

Ted Burke

Brooke Casipit

Ceil Cirillo

Lee Duffus

Anne Freiwald
Francisco ihiguez
Tobin Keller

Amy Newell

Patty Quillin

Gary Reece

Gun Ruder

David Schwartz
Staff: Eileen Hill, Caitlin Bonura

NOMINATING
Chair: Leola Lapides
Jess Brown

Owen Brown

Linda Burroughs
William Ow

Stephen Snodgrass
Lead Staff: Eileen Hill

PRESIDENT’S CIRCLE
Co-chairs:
Michele Bassi
Ceil Cirillo
Pegi Ard
Jim Baker
Ed Banks
Pat Barton
Michele Bassi
Claire Biancalana
Mary Blanchard
Jess Brown
Owen Brown
Ted Burke
Linda Burroughs
Andrew Calciano
Karen Cogswell
Kathy Cowan
Wally Dale
Linda Downing
Lee Duffus
John Eiskamp
Duf Fischer
Paula Fischer
Joel-Ann Foote
Mahlon Foote
DeAnne Hart
Rich Hart
Jackie Heald
Hal Hyde
Kent Imai
Vance Landis-Carey
Marilyn Manning Lonergan
Richard Lonergan
Keith McKenzie
Fred McPherson
Bob Millslagle
Kelly Nesheim
William Ow
June Padilla Ponce
Pam Santacroce
Bob Shepherd
Helen Shepherd
Ginny Solari Mazry
Rachael Spencer
Rachel Wedeen
Matt Wetstein
Theo Wierdsma
Bjorg Yonts
Staff: Caitlin Bonura

SCHOLARSHIP

Chair: Rachael Spencer
Claire Biancalana

Jess Brown

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

Rich Hart

Rachel Wedeen

Staff: Caitlin Bonura

WOMEN'S EDUCATIONAL
SUCCESS (WES)
Co-chairs:
Lindy Bixby
Carolyn Mecozzi
Robin Adkins
Pat Alvarez
Pat Barton
Peggy Downes Baskin, cofounder
Rhonda Bonett
Sue Broadston
Mary Anne Carson
Cathy Conway
Freny Cooper
Mary Culley
Kimberley Dawn
Pam Goodman
Julie Hanks
Diana Hayden
Janet Krassow
Leola Lapides
Nancy Machado
Angie McClellan
Amy Newell
Mara Paladrani
Tonee Picard
Patty Quillin
Cathy Richards-Bradley
Karen Semingson
Rachael Spencer, cofounder
Mary Spire
Bunny Tavares
Kate Terrell
Teresa Thomae
Karri White
Donna Ziel

WES Advisors:
Marcy Alancraig
Leti Amezcua
Jenna Becker
Rosemary Brogan
Sue Bruckner
Lori Chavez
Lauren Cole
Olga Diaz
Mario Garcia
Ofelia Garcia
Irma Gil
Holly Goodman
Jay Jackson
Teresa Kidwiler
Elissa Kurk
Diego Navarro
Christina Ortega
Beth Regardz
Ana Rodriguez
Gabriela Rodriguez
Barbara Schultz-Perez
Sue Slater
Nancy Spangler
Tasha Sturm
Laura Thurman
Marilyn Zanetti
Staff. Caitlin Bonura 29





